
Inventory No. 143 Name of memorial: Boer War Memorial 
 
Place: St. Andrew’s Street, Dublin 2 
 
Address and map reference:  See Place. Map reference O 158 339. 
 
Position:. In car park beside Information Centre (St. Andrew’s Church). 
 
Description and dimensions: Cylindrical column of polished pink marble on a square plinth with polished 

pink granite panels bearing inscriptions. Top of column carries a Corinthian 
capital surmounted by a crown resting on a cushion. Height of whole monument 
approx 4.5m. Base 138 cms high , 103 cms square. 

 
Recorded by: Michael Pegum, 26 February, 2005. 
 
Text:   
(North side) 

74TH  DUBLIN 
 

ERECTED TO THE MEMORY OF  
THE FOLLOWING MEMBERS OF THE  

74TH DUBLIN COMPANY IMPERIAL YEOMANRY 
WHO FELL 

FIGHTING FOR THEIR KING AND COUNTRY 
DURING THE ANGLO-BOER WAR 1899 – 1902 

BY THEIR LOVING 
RELATIVES, COMRADES, FRIENDS AND ADMIRERS 

 
(South side) 

THIS MEMORIAL 
WAS UNVEILED ON THE 5TH MAY, 1904 

BY 
H.R.H. THE DUKE OF CONNAUGHT  K.P. 

______ 
 
 

RT. HON THE EARL OF MEATH  H.M.L. 
PATRON 

C. B. WHITE M.D.   VICE-PRESIDENT 
 
A. M. MILLIGAN   HON. TREAS. 
 
R. EAGER                    HON. SECS. 
J. THOMPSON 
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(East side) 

HUGH TALBOT CROSBIE 
 
EDWARD DEANE FREEMAN 
 
CARL J. GREENE 
 
SAMUEL SPENCE 
 
ERNEST R. MCLEAN 
 
CHARLES A. V. BONYNGE 
 
JOHN OLLIFFE 
 
R. C. BRADY 
 
CHARLES CALLIS 
 
JAMES CARLISLE 
 
 

(West side) 
WILLIAM S. DAWSON 
 
ROBERT OWEN 
 
THOMAS BOWLIND 
 
WALTER D. JEFFARES 
 
FRANCIS KNIGHT 
 
B. R. MCELVEEN 
 
CHARLES MERCIER 
 
SUTHERLAND PIKE 
 
ALFRED SMYLY  


